an Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 5 January 2019 4:05 PM

To: 'iris.chong@gg5.com’

Cc Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5CG 665H / SGQ 3331C / OTHERS ON 24/12/2018

Our Ref: CC6/AIG18023170/Djb3

GG<5 PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCG 665H / 5GQ 3331C / OTHERS ON 24/12/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other
information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your
insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD - if applicable) will be withheld for the time being. Pending
for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or
privileged information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please
notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution
of the material in this email is strictly forbidden.



AIG |
AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

(AIG Asia Pacific — EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

l, Hene, ﬁ“"f |"11F:'5. (‘the third party claimant”)
A

of Bleck |15 bedok oy fload Ho2 o] Stacepte 46o11$  (address),

owner  of 26 (4 3%l C (vehicle no.) hereby  authorize

Ton  Lha  ofer  Ple (Ad

(“the workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or
that was

rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. $4 QG 1%l ¢
damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on L‘f/ﬂ« fwf? (date) along
2 P foad  of ﬂn’r;ari load Ao wacds  KPE ~ (location)
involving vehicle nols St b5 H (“the accident”).

| further authorize the workshop to settle the above mentioned claim in a
manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive

payment furtherto settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in

favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my
behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar

as the driver/ownerf/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concernad.

Datethis 25  dayof 0ec  (month)20_\€ (year)

g, -

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by "the workshop”

U ol S P



RELEASE VOUCHER
{AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/fl, TAN LM MOTOR PTE LTD (“the workshop") hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD {name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for 5413,375.00
[Repair Cost), 554,001.80 (Loss of HTe/Rental |__552.00 {Disbursement) for vehicle no. 560 3331C
that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 24/12/2018 (date) along KPE TO
TPE AIRPORT ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s SGC 665H. This is pursuant to the inspection
conducted on 26/12/2018 (date) at “the workshop”.

we/l confirm that we/l arefam authorized by the owner HENG HUAT HENG ("the third party
claimant®) of vehicle no. 560 3331C make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/|
have full autharity to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit, We/l
enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

we/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss
and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to
SGQ 3331C (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/| confirm that the agreement reached abave is in full and final settlement of any claim of "the

third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same,

by

Dated this B (day) of {rmaonth) 2019 (year)

7\
{\. KL&\H | W‘R

Sigried bﬁﬁpuinted surveyor Signed by “the workshop” {with
chop)

“Tha contents of this document apoly ta vehicls
damages “only. ANl personal injuries and
ifarmages ariving therefrom are excioded fram
¥ ih= ambit and application of this document.”



TAX-INVOICE
NUMBER: TP0219/016

(Please quate our reference number TPO26122018 for payment)

R SE AR RGP
TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD

Heng Huat Heng Date: 27/02/2019

Vehicle No: S6Q3331C

Model: TOYOTA WISH 18 A

Description o Amount

To lump sum repair as recommended by surveyor. $12,500.00

Reimbursement of GIA search fees. $187
Sub Total $12 501.87
Add 7% 65T $875.13

| Total $13,377.00

B\

Tan Lim fAbtor Pte Ltd

1 Defu Lane 6 Singapore 539365

Tel : 6858 5151 (24 hours) Fax : 6B5B 0877
email@timotor.com.sg www . timotor.com.sg
Co. Reg. No.: 189503965M GST Reg. No. : M2-8922054-2
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‘09 999 @0
'-"-' GLOBAL ADVANCE LEASING
; 51 Defu Lane 10, Singapore 539216
Global .i.d'l'inl:e Leasing T: +65 6100 0425 | enquiry@gal.com.sg | GST Reg No.: 200409785W
Bill To
TAX INVOICE
Heng Huat Heng Invoice No INV-18190500
C/O: Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd
Apt Blk 125 Bedok North Road #02-101 .
Singapore 460125 Invoice Date 28 Jan 2019
Reference SKH2E676P
Description Amount
5KH2676P, REF : TPD26122018-SGQ3331C (5T7256)
Rental fi 25/12/2018 to 28/01/2019
RtRl YoM 280141 Al 4,065.00
01 Months @ $3300.00 per month
4.5 days @ 5170.00 per day
Subtotal 4,065.00
Total GST 284.55
Amount Due 4,349.55
18 FEB 2013
pE /L
gY;..L08/65 " -

Mo Official Receipts will be issued.This is a computer generated document. No signature required.

PAYMENT METHOD

visa. (] B e 0802
CREDIT CARD: mEer™ View and pay gnline ngw

Credit Card Convenience Fees applicable

CHEQUE: All chegues should be crossed and made payable to : GLOBAL ADVANCE LEASING. Please indicate invoice number and payer's name
on reverse of cheque

BANK TRANSFER: UOB Bank Account Number 208-315-273.9

Payment is due on or before the first day of rental, Kindly make payment promptly to aveid incurring admin charges and late payment interest.

E.&OD.E
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o8 saksil Bﬁﬁhgpﬂﬁ%ﬁ;ﬁ“ﬂHGE LEASING
"fo',lg':“' 65T Reg No: 2004097854 Agreement: [ 256
L] Cio 51 Defu Lang 10 S{538216)
Mabal Advaace Leasing Tet 61000GAL
Vehicle N gkH 2636P Maks & Model Toyets  @mry  I-0A Dale aB 1D, 018
Hirer Class2/2A/28/3/4/5 | CheckOut/Checkln

Name g Huat g
Address _ 19®  Badok Awth ~ Rel #0630y

Date Out 25-13-Jou g

Time Qut

PETROL E 1R 12 3u

F

1906 hr@  yuon 92096

Involca No: /819 aSon
Receipt No

Date H-m-aaﬂ

Date

Mmr——

Imporian Noles

1, Rental Vehicle is stricthy far Singapore use only and may not be driven out of Singapars withcut prior cansent of the owner.

2. Only persons authorssed by Global Advance Leasing may drive the vahicle.

3. All parking and tratic violations are the resporsibfity of the Hirer, An Adménisirative charge will bie levind an any tratfic vialations redirocted.

4. The Hirsr shall be liable for excess charges for any late relurn at the rate shown per houwr or por day.
5. In the event of accident, the Hirer shall report to the rental office immediately.

Gontact Person ~ Tel 546126 A 8- 01- 9619
1st Driver Class2/2A/f8)3/4/5 | Timein _ 1515 hre g 948
Mame T—ﬁbm—-:‘“ T i e PETROL E 1/ 1# 4 F
A
Address = ———— | Mode of Paymenl
""'g—" T S e S i ED Cash / Chegue / Company Billing / Credit Card / Others
o UK B | U
PassporyNRIC No S 1581968  Naronalty 9 'pere@n T
Dml"lﬂn Licanca Mo = 4 =—— nﬂ"'lme — H‘#,? Expiry Date:
Countryoftssue _ S 'Pe"®  ExpiryDate Uniimited | pental Charges i
L = - ; 1b5-0
Additional Driver Gass2/2A /2837475 | B Days @s 000 sy s Ao
Name - - — Weekis @3 fweek 5%
R T SN [ERSoy, . 21 wontrus @ _3328- Bmontn 55 339600
|3 R T | || S SUIIRPRe | ; | [ Vi SUBTOTAL 5%
PassportMRICMo ____ Nationality it cow as 55
Driving Licence No Dme:P —eeee o JIB PAl @5 55
l_E:?unl!!ruﬂm S P Expiry Date Petrol Top Up s
Non Walverable Excess Lepot et Delivery / Collection fee 8
E:Irirer acknowledges a$__ 2. 000 collision damage excess per accident Misc & 5 24455
: Misg 5%
i Less ol 345
Collision Damage Waiver (COW) Pre-Payment / Deposit (58 )
The Hirer may limit his liability for any damage arising from collision to § by Misc (58 )
purchasing COW and the specified sum. T
" e Total Due ss _h3uq-ss
X
= Charges Subject to Final Audit
Personal Accident Insurance (PAI) =
PAI sy be purchased it a promai specified hersin. The Hirer scknowlsdges that the [ T rreonie Beposh
insurance is written by an independent insurance company and acknowledges that he has | Deposit 5
received, read and understood the palicy conditions refating 1o the same. Date of Refund
%
= Refurd Acknowledgament X
Special Instructions -
For Officlal Use

[We have read and agreed ta the terms and condétions as $&1 oul an both sides of the agreament and certify that the infermation ghen Is true and correct. I we opt fo pay by credit /
charge card, | agree that all amounts payabie under this agresment may be billed to the same account and my signature here will be deemed to have been mads on the applicable credit

card charge siip.

9K, -

X X

(Hirer’s signature) {Additional Driver's signature}

G

ng)



Invoice

§ I GENERAL
INSURANCE

e ASSOCIATION
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Page 1 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Rafiles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday 1o Friday Sam to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

Our Ref No: GR-18-197703

Date of Request: 251272018 Your Refl No: Online Purchase
Tan Lim Motor Pte Lid

51 Defu Lane 10

Singapore 538216

Dear Sirfadam,

Enguiry Date 25M2/2018

Enquiry By Lam Wei Shong

TF icle No. SGCEBSH

Accigent Date 24/12/2018

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle Na, Insurer Peried of Insurance Insurer Tel, No.
SGCBESH AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. 28/03/2018-27/03/2019 65-6419-3000
Thank You.

The images provided o you are taken from the original reponts forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of Singapore and
we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no lability whatsoever for any l0ss or damage arising out of or in conneclion with the

reports of their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

v

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=... 25/12/2018



Invoice Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE S| Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-18-197703

Date of Request, 2511272018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd

51 Defu Lane 10

Singapore 539216

Dear SirfMadam,

Enguiry Date 25M212018

Enguiry By Lam Wei Shong

TF  Jicle No. SGCB6S5H

Acciuent Date 241212018

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (58)

TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You,

This is a computer generated document and requires no signalure.,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRC [] Cash [] Chegue

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninvip&refid=... 25/12/2018



